

Dickinson Township 219 Mountain View Road Mount Holly Springs, PA 17065 Phone: (717) 486-7424 & Fax: (717) 486-8412 www.dickinsontownship.org

PARKS & RECREATION BOARD MEETING October 23, 2023

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM at the Dickinson Township Municipal Building located at 219 Mountain View Road in Mount Holly Springs, PA 17065.

ROLL CALL

The following were present for the meeting: Julie Quigley, Ed Rosenberry and Henry Koch.

VISITORS – Marge Bear

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Ed Rosenberry motioned to approve the agenda. Henry Koch seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Ed Rosenberry motioned to approve the August 28, 2023 minutes. Julie Quigley seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT

Marge Bear informed the Board that the Supervisors approved Henry Koch to be a Youth Member of the Park & Recreation Board. The age was set at 15-18, and limited to one Youth Member at a time. Other youth interested in participating could be considered as Alternates.

FINANCIAL STATUS

The Financial Report, as prepared by Marge Bear was provided to the Board. Julie Quigley motioned to accept the financial report. Ed Rosenberry seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Select a Chairperson for the remainder of 2023

Ed Rosenberry motioned to appoint Julie Quigley as 2023 Chairwoman. Henry Koch seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

2. Select a Vice Chairperson for the remainder of 2023

Julie Quigley motioned to appoint Ed Rosenberry as 2023 Vice Chairman. Henry Koch seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. Ed mentioned that he will be going to Ohio on November 14, 2023 to serve as an interim pastor, so he may have to attend future meetings through Zoom during that time.

3. Meetings for Remainder of 2023

The Board agreed to cancel the scheduled meetings for November and December 2023, unless there is an agenda item that would need to be handled.

4. Founder's Day 2024

The Board made suggestions for activities to be included for the Founder's Day 2024 event, which included activities from the Fall Fest to be geared toward the spring event; holding a fishing derby in conjunction with the Founder's Day; setting up exhibits pertaining to history of the Township; including various local organizations to set up displays such as The Friends of Barnitz Mill, Yellow Breeches Anglers, Fly Fishing; and a scavenger hunt throughout the Township to educate the residents. Donations from various businesses will be requested to offset expenses, as has been done in the past. The members will bring ideas, suggestions, and contact information to the January meeting to begin the planning process and to select a date to hold the event, most likely toward the end of April 2024. Ed will check the dates to see what other activities are already being planned in surrounding areas in April, as well as contacting various organizations that may be able to provide assistance or be able to set up exhibits and displays. Julie will check with Barnitz Church to see if they are planning a fishing derby, or to see if there could be joint efforts with the Township. Henry will research the use of QR codes, especially for the scavenger hunt.

OLD BUSINESS

The members look forward to a new year, a new beginning, and planning events of interest for the community to get involved in.

ADJOURNMENT

Julie Quigley motioned to adjourn at 6:50 PM. Ed Rosenberry seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Marjorie E. Bear Recording Secretary